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Wahid Abdurakhman

From: Iwan Pramono

Sent: 13 July 2018 11:24

To: Gusnawan Adi Putra; Sumardi; Ira Dhamayanti; Bibin Dwijo Sugito

Cc: Joko Purnomo; Agnes Dewi Prasasti; Wahid Abdurakhman; Ridwan Undru

Subject: RE: Invitation as Observer on Technical Communicator Conference 2018

Pak Gusnawan, 

Dari Team saya yang sebelumnya direncanakan Pak Ridwan diganti oleh Pak Wahid Abdurrahman karena Pak Ridwan 

harus mengajar kelas NPI di Batam pada minggu tersebut. 

 

Khusus Pak Wahid ini akan bergabung pada sesi ini selama event berlangsung. 

 

Best Regards,  
  
  
Iwan Pramono 
Learning & Talent Development Department 
  
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Training Center Cileungsi 
Jalan Raya Narogong Km. 19, Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Jawa Barat, Indonesia 
Tel.: +62 21 823 3361 Ext. 3678  •  Mobile: +62 811 100 7652 
iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 

 

From: Gusnawan Adi Putra  

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 8:08 AM 

To: Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>; Ira Dhamayanti <ira.dhamayanti@trakindo.co.id>; Iwan Pramono 

<iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id>; Bibin Dwijo Sugito <bibin.sugito@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc: Joko Purnomo <joko.purnomo@trakindo.co.id>; Agnes Dewi Prasasti <adewi@trakindo.co.id> 

Subject: RE: Invitation as Observer on Technical Communicator Conference 2018 

 

Siapakah mas yang join ? 

 

Thanks and Regards, 

Gusnawan Adi Putra 

O: +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1161 
M: +62 811 843 7839 
 

From: Sumardi  

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 3:00 PM 

To: Gusnawan Adi Putra <gusnawan.putra@trakindo.co.id>; Ira Dhamayanti <ira.dhamayanti@trakindo.co.id>; Iwan 
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Pramono <iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id>; Bibin Dwijo Sugito <bibin.sugito@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc: Joko Purnomo <joko.purnomo@trakindo.co.id>; Agnes Dewi Prasasti <adewi@trakindo.co.id> 

Subject: RE: Invitation as Observer on Technical Communicator Conference 2018 

Importance: High 

 

Pak Gus, 

terima kasih  

 

Kami sudah assign PIC yang akan join pada sesi tersebut 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 
 
SUMARDI 
Learning & Talent Development   
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Training Center  
Jalan Raya Narogong KM 19, Bogor 16820 - Indonesia 
Tel.: +62 21 823 3361, Ext. 108  .  IP Phone: (821)3674    Mobile: +62 8125538433 
sumardi@trakindo.co.id  
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228  
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 
 
A member of  Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 

 
 

From: Gusnawan Adi Putra  

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 2:04 PM 

To: Ira Dhamayanti; Sumardi 

Cc: Joko Purnomo; Agnes Dewi Prasasti 

Subject: Invitation as Observer on Technical Communicator Conference 2018 

 

Dear Ibu Ira, Mas Sumardi, 

 

Technical Communicator seluruh Indonesia akan mengadakan Pertemuan pada : 

 

Day, Date                              : Monday – Thursday, 23 – 26 July 2018 

Venue                                    : Aston Bogor 

 

Terlampir adalah agenda untuk acara tersebut. 

Kita berharap salah satu dari team Learning and Development dapat bergabung sebagai observer pada : 

 

Tanggal                 : 23 July 2018 

 

Mohon konfirmasinya apabila ada perwakilan L&D Team yang akan datang yang akan datang. 

 

Thanks and Regards, 
 
Gusnawan Adi Putra 
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Technical Support Department 
Customer Support Division 
 

PT Trakindo Utama 
TMT 1 Building, 10th Floor  
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia 
Tel:  +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1161 • Mobile: +62 811 843 7839 
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612  
gusnawan.putra@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo 
 

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential 

and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it 

contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other 

use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be 

subject to any jurisdiction."  


